




















SCHEDULE OF SUBMISSIONS: SINGLE HOUSE - NO.3 (LOT 214) RATCLIFF VIEW, OCEAN BEACH (2018/110; A5357)

Submission | Name & Verbatim Submission Planning Services Comment
Number Address
S1 Details omitted | Thank you for the invitation to comment on the above setback variation. As owners of | « Objections noted. Please note that

as per Council
Policy.

Submitter is an
adjoining
landowner.

[address removed] we —

1. Object to the setback relaxation as:

* We believe it to be extremely close to our backyard. The proposed building outline
affects roughly one third of our rear boundary. This directly and adversely impacts the
privacy of our backyard due to its proximity.

* The R code requirement is 6m, it would be necessary to move up to 4 metres into our
block (along the length as above) to achieve this same distance and subsequent
privacy and sense of space. We believe this to be compromising the open visual
space intended between blocks.

* The blocks in this subdivision are large for a residential block, being slightly over
2000sgm, allowing the position of the building to be accommodated within the R code
requirements. We do not see any reason for the proposed setback request.

2. Object to the proposed cone of vision from the study as it looks straight into our backyard.

3. Would like to be provided with more accurate elevations please, as it seems that the
proposed building height scales over the 5000mm height restriction.

Addendum to original submission (in response to email from Planning Services querying if
submitter open to negotiating a middle ground setback):

In answer to your first question, the reference is regarding the 5 metre height restrictive
covenant over Lot 214 (that the owners agreed to/ signed with purchase of the land).

Regarding the screening, this is not an option we endorse. The 4.5m cone of vision non
compliance is a direct result of the reduced boundary. As stated previously, the 1.8m
proposed boundary setback affects our privacy and open space both physically and visually.
The screen would not assist easing these losses associated with the Rcode 6m requirement.
It is assumed that the screen would encroach further towards our boundary thus reducing the
distance proposed.

Our preference is that the R codes be upheld to 6m as the proposed 1.8m boundary is too
close.

the plan has been modified such that
a minimum 3m setback can be
achieved — refer amended plans
Attachment 8.1.1b.

» Refer Attachment 8.1.1d for advice
from the applicant that the
development is compliant with the
5m height restrictive covenant.

« Screening has been included such
that the development is compliant
with visual privacy setbacks — this
was not requested by Planning
Services having regard to the
submission however does ensure
that visual privacy is not likely to be a
concern. The report has addressed
concerns relating to the impact of
physical bulk — refer Comment
section.




S2

Details omitted
as per Council
Policy.

Submitter is an
adjoining
landowner.

Thank you for the notice received late regarding the proposal to significantly reduce the
setbacks affecting our property. We firmly oppose the reduced setbacks.

We are surprised to receive this proposal and find no influential justification for the reduced
setbacks that will directly affect the amenity and vista from our lot.

A better design of this house would eliminate the proposal to reduce setbacks, as shown by
the space available on their lot. It is not appropriate to reduce setbacks in this instance given
the options of properly using the space on lot 214.

We do not wish to have our views, just expectations of privacy and the purchased values of
our expensive block reduced by the proposed setbacks.

Noted. The proponents have
confirmed that the building meets the
height limits imposed to protect
views by a developer’s covenant.
Screening has been included for the
portion of deck that does not meet
visual privacy setbacks.













A M I Schoombee
and J T Schoombee

Mobile Anette:
Mobile Hannes:

6 September 2018
Dear Ms de Vries
Re: Lot 214, 3 Ratcliff View, Ocean Beach

I refer to the further email from you to our designer. John Maxwell, dated 5 September 2018, in
which you have set out further objections filed to our proposed building plans submitted by
another neighbour. We would like to have the opportunity to respond to these objections as well.

Firstly, we note that these objections were received well out of time and no explanation has been
given for why they have been filed so late. However, if you and the Council are inclined to take
these further submissions into account, we would like to reiterate what we have set out in our
letter of 27 August 2018.

We presume that the further objections are by the owners of lot 208 as only two neighbours are
affected by the proximity of our proposed house to our western boundary. The recent objection
states that the reduced set back will “directly affect the amenity and vista from our lot”. We note
that no detail is provided in relation to where these neighbours propose to situate their building
and how our building would affect the amenity and view from their house if the 6 m setback is
not maintained.

We do not know whether these neighbours are aware of our revised design which shows that we
have reduced the size of the house and increased the setback to 3 m. As indicated in our earlier
letter, the neighbours on lot 208 are likely to situate their building on the higher part of their lot,
which will be a long distance away from ours.

Further, as indicated earlier, if we are eventually forced to apply a 6 m setback to our western
boundary, we will have to shift the house further south on our lot. This does not seem to benefit
anyone. We would still lift the house to the same height (at considerable additional cost to us)
with the result that the neighbours on lot 209 would look more directly onto our house and the
neighbours on lot 208 would still look onto a house of the same height, albeit marginally further
away from our western boundary. In any event, as you can see on drawing B, attached to our
letter of 27 August 2018, it is only a small portion of our building furthest to the east and our rear
deck which “abuts” our western boundary with the neighbours on ot 208. In other words, the
house itself, is mostly situated next to lot 209.



The higher the house is lifted on stilts, the more difficult it will be to fill in the southern approach
to the house and cover it with vegetation. [f the house ends up sitting on bare stilts, it will not be
an improvement in looks for us or the whole property development.

For the reasons explained in both our earlier letters, dated 9 July 2018 and 27 August 2018, we
request that the Council approve our most recent design which has made the house smaller and
increased the setback to our western boundary to 3 m.

As indicated earlier, we are prepared to put up whatever screens the Council determines suitable
to deal with any visual cone impact on lots 209 and 208. We note that the most recent objections

do not concern the visual impact cone with regard to lot 208,

Yours faithfully

ANETTE SCHOOMBEE HANNES SCHOOMBEE
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